GS(V)/OR.58

6 December 1961
GENCRAL Distr,
ENGLISH

2IFTH ROCULAR STSSION

Or"ISTAL RECGORD OF THZ FIPDY-YIGHTH PLEWARY MESTIVG

Held at the Weue Hofburg, Vienna,
on %ednesday, 4 Cctober 1961, at 3.25 p.m.

Presidents Mr, QUIHILLALT (Argentina)

CONTENTS
Iiem of the Paragraphs
agenda*
10 The composition of the Board &f Covernors 1~ 70
(continued from the 55th meeting)
2% Appointment of an Ixternal Auditor 71 - T2
24 ilection of membters to the Agency's Staff 73
Pensica Committee
18 The Agency's accounts for 1966 74 ~ 75
19 The Agency's relations with inter—governmental 76 ~ 94

organizations

* o ou(v) /172,

The composition of delegaticns attending the session is given in
document CL{V)/IN?/42/Rev.3.

61-5912



Gc(V)/0R,58
page 2

THE COMPOSITION O™ THY BOARD OF GOVERWORS, (GG(V)/151 and Add.l, 169)
(continued from the 55th meeting) -

1. Mr., GRAZF FiRNANDTZ {Mexico) said that his Covernment was most

sympathetic towards the desire of the new African States to belrepreéented on
the Board of Governors. Mexico recognized that at present the "Africa and
the Middle "ast" area had the lowest representation on the Board, and justice
required that that situation be remedied. New States were continuing to

gain independence in that part of the world and they might soon be Members

of the Lgency; hence it was clear that the adoption of a resolution providing

them with adecuate revresentation on the Board was urgently required.

2, At its fourth regular session, the Conference had adopted a resolutionl/
recommending thce Board to solve the proihlenr of equitable representation of

the "africa and the Middle .ex il arec.  Fillowing detailed consideration of
the guestion, the Board had vecommerdzd the Lonference to émend Article VI.A.3
of the Statute to provide two additional seats on the Board, for allocation

to the "£frica and the Middle ast" zrea.

5. During the Board's discussions on the question, Mexico had sought to
secure better representation Tor the Latin American area which, after Africa
and the tiddle Tast, had relatively‘the smallest number of rcpresentatives

on the Board. Under the Statute, il was en{itled to only two Members, one
being the State in the area which was most advanced in the technology of
atomic energy and the other elected from the area under Article VI,A.3 of

the Statute. Tor the time boing, latin America also had two “floating"
seats. The Government of Mexico congldered that the four seats it now
occupied on *he Board should be cxpressly allocated to Latin America in the
Statute. The two floating séats‘would be converted into area seats and
permanently allocatcd to Latin America. The draft resolution recommended
by the Board for adoption (GC(V>/151) satisfied those claimssy 1% created two
new scats on the Board, which it allocateld to the "Africa and the Middle Tast!
area, and definitely reserved for Ilatin fmerica the four seats currently held
by that area. Morcover, it chauged the representation of other areas as

little as possible.

1/ GC(IV)/RuS/85.



ce(V)/0R, 58
page 3

4. dis delegation supported the draft resolution, and would vote against
the amendment submitted by Czechoslovakia (GC(V)/169) beccause the purpose of
paragraph (¢) of thc preamble, .which Czechoslovakia wished to dclete, was,
precisely, to explain the reasons justifying the provision oohcerning Latin
America in the opcrative part. It was in order to avoid any action detri-
mental to the existing pattern of area represcntation on the Board that it
was proposed to write the existiﬁg representation 6f Latin America into the
Statute. The proposed amendment of the Statute would satisfy the just
aspirations of the new 4Lfrican countries, without prejudicc to the rights of

other arcas.

5 Mr. SOL% (South Africa) said he was deeply gratified that the
Conference was taking steps to approve the amendment of the Statute in a

way which would secure equitable rcpresentation of the "Africa and the Middle
"ast" area on the Board; it was the culmination of the efforts he had made
in common with the Governors from Irag and Mexico, to whom he would like to

pay tribute.

6. During the consultations which had lcd to the Board's present recom-
mendation, many CGovernors had at first not thought it possible to allocate

more than one additional scat to the "Africa and the Middle Fast" arca. It had,
however, been possible to convince them that two new seats and their alloca~
tion to the area werc esscntial if equity and the needs of the States congerned

were both to be satisfied.

7. During the negbtiations, South Africa had submitted fto the Board a
proposal which was identical With the draft resolution rccommendéd by the
Board except in two rcspects. At first South 4frica had not considered that
Conference Resolution GC(IV)/RES/85 gave the Board a mandate to consider
problems relating to arcas other than "Africa and the Middle ZFast", hcnce no
mention had been made of Latin America in its original proposal. furthermore,
sub-paragraph (c) of the preamble had not appcarcd in the text. As the
delegate of Mexico had pointed out, that sub-paragraph had becen inserted in
order to justify the fact that the proposcd amendment of the Statute applied
to an area other than Africa and thc Middle Bast. If the sub-paragraph was
omitted, it could be maintained that the amendment rcferring to Latin Amcrica
which had been introduced was not in conformity Wi£h the mandate given the

Board by the Confercnce.



¢e(Vv)/0R,58
vage 4

8. South Africa had always been mindful of the moral obligation it had
undertaken during the Conference on the Statute in respect of the allocation
of the three floating sesatsy as in the past, it would continue to honor

that obligation.

9. Mr. ALLARD (Sweden) warmly supported the amendment of the Statute
in the manner recommended by the Board. In order +to bermit the two new

Members to take part in the Board's work as soon as possible, his Government
would deposit an instrumcent of acceptance of the amendment as soon as 1t had

been approved by the Conference.
10. Bweden would votc against the Czecchoslovak amendment.

11. Mr, NMADJAKOV (Bulgaria) pointed out that many changes had taken

place in the world since the adoption of the Statute. Ls at present composed,
the Board included only three representatives of the socialist countries and
three of the neutral countries of Asia and Africa, as against 17 reprcsenta-—
tives of Powers linked to the Western bloc by military and economic pacts

or by ideological affinities. That no longer reflected the reoal international

gituation.

12. Acéordingly, at its fourth regular session, the General Conference had
‘asked the Board to review the relevant provisions of the Statute, at least
insofar as they related to the "Africa and the Middle East" area. The
amendment proposed by the Board did not offcr a radical solution. Bulgaris
was, however, ready to accept it, since it would at lecast improve the

existing situation on the Board. The Board's amendment would, however, be
improved by the adoption of the further amendmcent proposed by Czechoslovakia.
Antually, having regard to the time taken by the acceptance procedure, the

two new seats could, at the earliest, be filled at thc Conference in 1962,

But the existing representation of Africa and thce Middle Bast was universally
recognized to be inzadequate. Hence it would, in the meantime, be no more -than
just to allot the third floating seat to a country of that area, and Bulgaria

proposed CGhana. '

13, Mr., EL ANUABL (Tunisia) recalled that his country had supported

Resolution'GC(IV)/RES/SS, which proposed an increase in the number of seats

allocated to the "Africa and the Middle Bast" area. Tven at the time of



ac(V)/OR,58
pagc 5

the Conference on the Statute, the reprecscntation provided for the area had
appeared inadequate, and at the time the Unitcd States representative had

let it be understood that the third floating seat would be allocated to it.

In point of fact, that scat had gone successivcly to Turkey, Spain and the
Pederal Republic of Gefmany, and was now to go to Greece. If that was in the
interests of the countries in question, Tunisia did not object, but wanted

the two supplcementary seats to be permanently allocated to Africa and the
Middle Bast,

14. Rumor had it that it was proposed, pending the entry into force of the
amendment to the Statutc, to provide the arca with two provisional obscrver
seats. Tunisia was not opposcd to that course, but wondered how it was to

be given effect., Actually, nothing was said in the Statute about observefso
Should the Board be able to overcome that difficulty and establish an appropri-
ate procedure, the Tunisian delegation would agree to one of the two observers
being selected from among the African countries  to the north of the Sahara and

the other from the countrics to the south,

15. He hoped that the Statute would be progressively improved with a view to
ensuring the most equitablc representation possible of all parts of the world.
In any case he was confident that the Conference would unanimously approve

the proposed amendment.

16, Mr. BORISEVICH (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) said his

delegation supported the draft resolution submittcd by the Board, which would
g0 some way towards ¢liminating the injustice represented by the existing

representation on the Board of the countries of Africa and the Middle East.

17. However, thc draft resolution was no more than a half-mcasure and
offered no real solution of the question - long sincc urgent -~ of modifying

the structurc and composition of the Board.

18, As early as 1956, during the Conference on the Statute, the Byclorussian
delegation had pointed out that the Board's structure was far from satis-
factory. In the light of the profound changes that had takon placc and were
continuing to take place in the world, thc imperfections had become intolerable.
‘Ever since the Agency's establishment, thc United 3tates and those that formed

part of its military grouping had never ceased to impose their will on the



Ge(v)/OR.58
page 6

Board. That hampered collaboration in conncction with the peaceful uses of
atomic energy and could have serious consequences for the work of an inter-
national organization such as the Agcncy. The Board's structure must be
brought into linc with thc prcscnt balance of power and the cxistence in

the world of thrce groups of States. If that werc done, an end would be

put to the absolute power exercised in the igency by certain States.,

19. The United Statcs delegate, in saying that any amondment to the draft
resolution submitted by the Board would make it difficult for thce United States
to accept the amendment to the Statute2 , was using undisguiscd pressure on
those who desired to mect thce just rcoguirements of the countries of Africa

and the Middlc Last and to support the Czechoslovak amendment.

20, Paragraph (¢) of the preamble to the draft resolution should be elimi-
nated, sincec it was totally irrclevant to thc question referred to in
Resolution GC(IV)/RES/SB. The paragraph was unsatisfactory cven from the
legal point of viow. What did the words "any statutory amendment" mean?

The Member.States might in future consider that the Statute must be so
amended that the Board would become cssentially different in structure from
what it now was. Their frecdom of action would however be restricted by the
provigions of paragraph (c). His delegation would accordingly vote for the

Czechoslovak amendment.

21, Mr. AZAD (Iran) wholeheartcdly supported the Board's recommendation.
Moreover, the qucstion of the insufficicnt represcntation of the "Africa and
the Middle Bast" area should be resolved not only as regards the Board, but

also asg regards the allocation of scnior posts in thc Sccretariat.

22. If the proposed amendment was adopted by the Conference, his Governmcnt
intended to deposit its instrument of acceptance without delay. However,
it would not agrcc that the composition of the Board should be further changed

until it had been possible to study the practical cffects of the prescnt

amendmsnt.
2%, Mr., MELLER-CONRAD (Poland) supported the Board's recommendatioh,
but with several rescrvations. The present pceriod of timc was characterized

by two phenomenas the cver-growing power of thc socialist camp, and the

process of decolonialization. The most spectacular aspect of that process

2/ GC(V)/OR.55, paragraph 84.



ae(v)/ORr.58
page T

was the triumphal entry of most of the African countries onto the international
scene. The structure of the Agency, howevor, and particularly that of the
Board, rcflected ncithcer the changes which had taken place in the world nor
those which had occurred in the Agency itsclf, as a result of thc admission

of new Member States from Africa, That was an obvious fact, and the Board's
recommendation and thc present debate were only a very pale - but nevertheless

true - reflection of it.

24. It was only a pale reflection, because the majority of the Board, being
tound to the Western bloc, had tried to neutralizc in practice. what it had
been forced to concede in principle. Gven when the proposed amendment camc
into force, two-thirds of thc scatg on the Board would continue to be occupiecd
by representatives of the Tlest and only onc-third by those of the socialist
and non—aligned countries, In 2ll fairness, the scats should he divided
cqually between the three groups, in accordance with the real relationship
between forces in the world and in the Agency. The Polish delegation did
not cxpect that the change would come about immediately, but a start must be
made now on the urgent aspects and the most blatant injusticces rectificd.
That was why thc Governor from Poland, at onc of the Board's mcctings, had
proposed allocating one of the floating scats forthwith to an African Member
Statc. That proposal had not becen accepted, but the Polish dclegation
intended to repeat it during the Confcrcnce. The Western Powcrs had to make
room for the young countries of Africa, and Poland would therefore support
the Czechoslovak amcndment which had that as its aim, The least which could
be done would be to elect Ghana,K to the Boards; that would be a gesturc of

goodwill and good intentions fto countries which had just becomc independent.

25, Mr, MAHMOUD (Unitcd Arab Ropublic) recalled that his delegation had
been one of the co-sponsors of Resolution GC(IV)/RDS/85, and it was with the
ailm of putting that resolution into effcct that the Board proﬁosed medifying
the wording of Articlc VI,A.3 of the Statute. That recommendation still did
not ftake sufficicnt account of the new developments in Africa and the increasc
in the number of African Mcember States, but it did represent some improvement
on the present situationy his delegation would therefore vote for the draft

resolution submitted by the Board.



Gc(v)/oRr.58
rage &

26, With regard to paragraph (c) of the proamﬁle, the United Arab Republic
had often stressed the need to modify thce Statute. It would therefore
abstain from voting on that paragraph, and rescrved the right to revert to

that question during discussion on the gencral review of the Statute.

27. Mr, MYSLIL (Czcohoslovakia) wished to correct a misunderstanding
which he had noted in the femarks of the Mexican delegate. The Czechoslovak
amendment did not apply to thc represcntation of Latin America and was not
directed against that area. The socialist countries werc¢ faithful to their
undertakings, as could be scen from thc record of the clcctions of Latin

American countries to the Board.

28, His delegation considered it quitc unacceptable to say that "any statutory
amendment(should not be detrimontal to the cxisting pattern of area represen-—
tation on the Board", even if that wording appcared only in the preamble to

the draft resolution. £8 the Byelorussian dclegate had pointed out, adoption
of that wording would mean that neither by virtue of the vrcsent amcndment

nor in the light of any considerations which might arise in the future to
justify modifying the composition of the Board should the pattern of reprcsen~
tation of other regions on the Board be affected. That would amount to

§

making any subsequont change within thc Board impossible.

29. W®ven if thc wording of paragraph (c¢) werc amended to read that "the
present amendment of the Statute should not be dotrimental to the existing
pattern", his declegation still could not accept it, as it would be tantamount
to legalizing thc abuse by which Western Suropce held on to the floating seat
which should be allocated to ifrica and the Middle Tast. Western Europe

at present held six scats, which was quite cnough.

30. Several dclegations, apart from those of the socialist -countries, had .
epreséod the opinion that the prescnt composition of thc Board no longer
corresponded to political reality and rcquestcd that it should be thoroughly
revised, In thc opinion of the Czcchoslovak delegation, the creation of two

new scats on the Board was only a first stcp in that direction.

31. Moreover, the work of thc Board might be seriously Jeopardized if the
attempt of certain Western Powers to introducc into the Board the spokesman
of a discreditcd rcgime, which survived only through the support of foreign
troops and which rcprescented no onc, proved successful, The Czechoslovak

delegation would resist that energetically.



Ge(V)/0R,58
page 9

32, Resolution GC(IV)/R®S/85 refcrred exclusively to representation of the
"Africa and the Middle Bast" arca. His dclcgation therefore considered that
the reprcesentation of other areas could not be considercd under the terms of
that resolution. The mattcr should be dealt with, howecver, when the
Conference considcored the gquecstion of the goneral review of the Statute. If
the Conference was not of the same opinion, thc Czechoslovak delegation was
ready now to submit its own proposals concerning the equitable representation

of other areas.

33, Mr. LALL (India) pointed out that thc responsibilities of the Board

were different from thoso of corrcsponding bodies in other organizations, its

duty being to ensure continuity in the operation of the Agency. Its composi=-
tion was thercforc a highly significant factor so far as the success of the

Lgency was concerncd, and particularly the work of the annual General Conference.

54. 'Thc present composition of the Board was the result of lengthy negotia-
" tions which had taken place in Washington during the wintcr of 1955-56, and
the structurc of the United Nations itself had served as a model., Then,
however, the United Nations had had only 60 Statcs Members, whereas now there
werc 100, As the United Nations grew, so the composition of the Board

ccased to rcfleect the international situation.

55. The Indian dclegation, concerned about that state of affairs, had bcen

lcd to send a note .to the Governments of ccrtain friendly countries, indicating
why it considered that it was ncccssary to revisc the concepts that had guided
the cstablishment of the Board. In view of the changes which had taken place
in the political structure of thc world, his delegation believed that the
pattern of thc Board must be considerably changed, and brought into line with

what had taken place in the United Nations itself.

36. The Indian delcgation, like that of the United Arab Republic, felt that
the draft rcsolution which the Board reccommcnded for adoption was only one
stocp in the right direction. It would certainly votc for it, although the

draft was not altogcther in accordance with its own views.

37. Becaring in mind the importance of ensuring equitable area representation
on the Board, the Indian dclegation considercd that paragraph (¢) of the preamble

was pointless. It tended to give thc impression that the Confercnce was to



¢c(v)/OR. 58
pagc 10

somc cxtent trying to perpetuate the prescnt situation° Morepver, the
amendment to thc Statutc would come into forcc only when duly accepted by
Membor Statcs in accordancce with thcir respcctive legislative procedurcs.
Thc countrics of Africa and the Middlc LTast should immediately be assured of
a morc cquitable rcepresentation on the Board, and the Conference should

thercfore allocatc onc of the floating scats to a now African State.

38. Mr, MARINUCCI (Italy) cxprcssed his delegation's appreciation of

the spirit of cquity rcflcected in the draft rcsolution put forward by the
Board., A8 a large number of countries, mostly African, had rccently bocome
Members, a modification of'tho prescnt composition of the Board seemed justi-
fied., His dclegation hoped, howcver, that the interests and rights on the

Board of countrics from other arcas would not be prejudiced.

39. Italy supportcd the proposed amendment to Article VI, 4.3 of the Statute.
The statcments which had bcen made showed the extent to which that amendment

was necessary. It would entrust greater responsibilitics to certain

countries, and cnablc thcem to participate more activcly in the .solution of
different problcems -~ particularly tcchnical assistance ~ which Italy regarded as

being of grcat importance.

40, Mr. BL ANNABI (Tunisia) paid tribute to thc work done by thc dele—

gates of South Africa and Irag with a view to settling the problem of the
representation of the "Africa and thce Middle Zast" area, He knew how 4diffi-
cult their task had becn. He also wished to express his gratitude to all who

had taken part in preparing the draft rcsolution now beforc the Conference,

41, Mr., McADAM CLARK (United Kingdom) said that his delegation supported

the draft rcesolution, which recognizcd the incrcasingly important role which
the ncw Members from Africa and the Middle Bast wore required to play in the
Agency's activitics, and which assurcd thc Board of their co-opcration and
counscl. The draft rcsolution was recasonable and realistic in content, and
should bc acceptablc to all. Any modification on the lines proposcd by
Czechoglovakia in its amcﬁdment could only create diffioulties° His decle-
gation would therefore votce in faver of the draft resolution and against the

Czecchoslovak amcndment.

42, Mr, BRE7 (Chana) agrced that a concession had been made. It had
beon admitted that in view of the changing situation in Africa and the Middle

Zast, thc growing number of nations gaining independence and the increasingly



GC(V)/0R,58
page 11

important role playcd by Africa on the world scene, rcepresentation should be
made more equitable by crcating two new seats on the Board for Africa and

the Middle Tast. That indicated that facts had finally been recognizcd.

43, It had been cmphasized on several occasions that the Agency was an
international ocrganization. It was uscless to statc that fact - it must be
proved by action. Some progrcss had been made in that direction, but only

a preliminary step, Tor thc delecgation of Ghana considered that the rcepre-
sentation of areas on thce Board should not bc such as to favor any particular
part of thc world. Ghana was awarc of the existence of allianccs, and
realiged that thcrc was a tendency for countrics to band together to support
particular points of wvicwy; 1t hopced that that attitude would be abandoned in

time,

44, In view of its international charactcr, thc Agency nccd not adopt a

fixed system once and for all. In thé representation of areas, therc must be
some degrec of flexibility to allow for developments in the international
situation and avoid discouraging applications for admission by ncw States,
which might have a preconccived idea that the Agency was controlled by a
particular group. His delcgation was in favor of the draft }eéolution

submitted by the Board, but would support the Czcchoslovak amendment.

45, Mr. AMAN (Bthiopia) said that his delegation unreservedly supported
the amendment to the Statute proposed by the Board. However, that émendment
would not takec cffcct until it had been acccpted by two-thirds of the Members,
which would take at least two ycars. The Lthiopian delegation hopcd that,
meanwhilc, at lcast onc scat on the Board would be allocated to an African
country sincc, as a result of what might be termcd an histurical accident,
certain countrics had bccome Members of the Board merely becausc they had once

possesscd, or still posscsscd, .African colonies which produced raw materials.

46, The PR&SIDINT put to the vote the amendment submittéd by the
Czechoslovak Socialist Rcpublic (GC(V)/169) to the draft resolution in
documcnt GG(V)/151,

47. In accordance with a rcquest received by the President, a roll-call vote

was taken.

Cuba, having becn drawn by lot by the President, was called upon to vote

first.



ae(V)/0R.58

rage la

The result of the vote was as followss

In favors Cﬁba, Czechoglovak Socialist Republic, Ethiopia, Ghana,
Honduras, India, Indonesia, Morocco, Poland, Romania,
Scnegal, Tunisia, Ukrainian Sovict Socialist Republic,
Union of Sovict Socialist Rcpublics, Yugoslévia,
Afghanistan, Llbania, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet

Socialist Republic, Ceylon,

Againsts Denmark, M™inland, Trance, Fcderal Republic of Germany,
Grocee, Tceland, Iran, Japan, Republic of Korca, Mcxico,
Monaco, Nethcrlands, Norway, Philippines, Poriugal,
South Africa, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Thailand,
Unitcd Kingdom of Creat Britain and Northern Ireland,
United States of America, Argentina, Australia, Austria,

Belgium, Brazil, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia.

Abstainings Holy Sec, Iraq, Lcbanen, Turkcy, United Arab Republic,

Viet~Nam, Burma.

48. Thec Crmochoslovak amendment was rejeccted by 31 votes to 20, with 7

abstentions.

49, Mr, WERSHOIR (Canada), on a point of order, observed that under
Rule 69 of the Rules of Procecdurce of the CGencral Conferencce and Article
XVIIT.C(i) of the Statutc, the Czechoslovak amendment, and also the draft

resolution itself, requircd a two~thirds majority for approval.

50. ° Mr. MITRA (India) said he could not vote in favor of paragraph (c)
of the preamble to the draft rcsoluticn. He thercfore requested that that
paragraph bo put to the vote scparately,

51. Mr., "JERSHOF (Canada) objccted to the request for a separate votc.

He would not use legal arguments, however, nor the argument that by rejecting
the Czechoslovak amcndment, the Conference had in effect approved paragraph (c).
52. Neverthcless, he wishced to point out that if the motion for division was
carried, paragraph (o)_would also require a two—fhirds majority, under Rule 69
of the Rules of Procedurc. If, as was quite possible, it did not obtain that

majority, paragraph (c¢) would be rejocted. The draft resolution would then



¢¢(v)/0R, 58
page 13

be put to the vote without paragraph (c) and would, irn turn, require a two-
thirds majority of the Members present and voting in order to be adopted.
Insistence that paragraph (c¢) be put to thc vote separately might produce a
result contrary to the intercsts of the African States: namely, rejection of

the draft resolution proposed by the Board.

53, Mr. MITRA (India), in defence of his motion for division, said that
according to the Canadian delegate's argument, if paragraph (c) were deleted,
the whole of the recommendation would be c¢ndangered. That could only be
rcgarded as a threat, and amounted to foreing the lonference to retain
paragraph (c), which many Membcr States - in particular the African States,

which werc most conccrned in the matter - did not want.

54. Mr., MYSLIL (Czechoslovakia) supported the motion for division. He
would adducc only onc argument: in the previous voting, 20 delegates had
voted against retaining paragraph (¢) and 7 had abstained; hence it was
obvious that pafagraph (c) might not obtain a two~thirds majority. He was
convinced that the opinion of the 27 States concerned should be taken into
account, and could not be set at naught by proccdural mancuvers. His dele~
gation would votc against'paragraph (c), but in favor of the remaining

paragraphs,

55, Mr. CARGO (Unitcd States of America) opposed the motion for division.
It would be inadvisable for the Confercnce to votc on the draft rcsolution in
parts; it had becn carcefully drawn up in oxder to produce a calculated and
balanced tcxt, of which paragraph (c) was an integral‘part, and it should

therefore be voted on as a wholc.

56, The PRESIDENT said he would put the Indian motion for division to

the voto.
57. Mr. MITRA (India) requcsted a roll-call vote.
58. Mr. SOLE (South Africa). said that before the vote was taken, he

would like to ask whethor it was nccessary for a preambular paragraph to be
approved by a two-thirds majority, and whether Rule 69(b) of the Rules of
Procedurc was applicable in the prescent casc,

59, Mr. MITRA (India), on a point of order, said that under Rules 73

and 75 of the Rules of Procedurc no speakcr was allowed to take the floor,



Gc(Vv)/OR.58
page 14

60. The PRESIDENT put the motion for division to the vote.

61. In accordance with the request by Mr., Mitra (India), a roll-call vote

was taken,

Cuatemals, having been drawn by lot by the President, was called upon to

vote first.

The result of the vote was as follows:

In favor: Hungary, India, Indonesia, Morocco, Poland, Romania,
Senegal, Tunisia, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab Republic,
Yugoslavia, Afghanigtan, Albania, Bulgaria, Burma,
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Ceylon, Cuba,

Czechoslovak Socialist Republic, Ethiopia, Ghana.

Against: Holy See, Iceland, Iran, Iraq, Israel, Italy, Japan,
Republic of Korea, Lebanon, Mexico, Monaco, HNetherlands,
New Zealand, Norway, Peru, Philippines, Portugal,
South Africa, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, Thailand,
Turkey, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland, United States of America, Venezuela, Viet-Nam,
Argentina, Australia, Austria, Belgium, Brazil, Canada,
Chile, China, Colombia, Denmark, ¥l Salvador, Finland,

Trance, Tederal Republic of Germany, Greece,

Abstainings None.

62, The motion for division was defeated by 42 votes to 22.

63. The PRESIDENT invited the Conference to vote on the draft
resolution submitted by the Board concerning the composition of the Board of
Governors (GC(V)/IBI),

64. The draft resolution was adopted unanimously.

65, Mr, MITRA (India) deeply regretted that pressure had been used to
secure the rejection of the Czechoslovak amendment. Such methods were not
calculated "to bring peace out of the existing discord", to gquote the words

2

used by the delcgate of the Holy See at the previous meeting.)

3/ GC(V)/OR.57, paragraph 96.



GC(V)/OR.58
. page 15

66. Mr. "TiRSHOT (Canada) pointed out that when the draft resolution
had been discusscd by the Board it had rcceived wide support: only onc or

two delcgations had cxprcsscd reservstions concerning paragraph (c).

67. He saw no reason to apologize for having called the .Conference's
attention to the comsequcnces of rejecting that part of the text. On the
contrary, hc fclt he had shown the grecatcst concern for the interests of the
countries of Africa and the Middle Uast, which, as a result of tﬁo adoption
of the amendment to the Statute, could expect to be better represcnted on

the Board. ,

68, Mr, McKWIGHT (Australia) welcomed the adoption of the draft

resolution and pointed out that it had taken six months of consultations

and a grcat deal of goodwill to formulate the final toxt.

69. Mr, MOLOTOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Ropublics) said that the
attitude of the Sovict delegation to the draft resolution had been oxplained
by the Soviet dolegate-ﬂﬁ/° The Soviet declegation was in favor of adopting

- the draft resolution, which was intcnded to romedy an injustice. Neverthe-
less, it would have been bettor to take account of the legitimate wishes

exprcessed in the Czechoslovak amendment.

70, Mr, MYSLIL (Czcchoslovakia) said that his delegation had asked

for the deletion of paragraph (c¢) of tho precamble in the intercsts of the
African and Middle Zast States and in order to allow them to improve their
representation on the Board pending the entry into force of the new text.
Unfortunatcly the “lcstcrn Powors and the countrics linked cconomically and
militarily with them had prevented thc adoption of the vzechoslovak amendment.
It was.to be hoped that when the elections tc the Board took placc, the States

conccrned would change their attitude.
APPOINTMENT O AN EXTIRNAL AUDITOR

1. The PRESIDENT invited the Conferencc to proceced to item 23 of
thc agenda, He recalled that the term of office of the Lgeney's xternal
Auditor, Mr. G. Hertcl, Auditor-General of the Federal Republic of Gormany,

4/ GC(V)/OR.57, paragraphs 55~63.,



GC(V)/OR.58 "
page 16

was duc to expirc that dayi/o It would be in the Agency's intercst if

Mr. Hertecl could rcmain in office, which he was prepared to do. He thercfore
proposed that thce General tonferencc should appoint the Auditor-~General of

the Tederal Ropublic of Germany to audit the Agency's accounts for the years
1961-63 inclusive,

2. It was so decided.

ELECTION O MZMBERS TO THT ACTNCY'S STAFT PENSIONS COMMITTEE

3. The PRTSIDENT said he understood from the Secretariat that therc
was no nced for the Sonference to hold clections to the Agency's Staff
Pensions Jommittec during its current scssion.

THZ AGTWCY'S ACCOUNTS TOR 1960 (GC(V)/177)

T4, Mr, BITTENCOURT (Brazil), Rapporteur of, the Administrative and

Legal Committee, prcescnted the Committce's report on item 18 of the agenda

(ae(v)/177).

5. The draft resolution in paragraph 3 of the rcport was adopted unanimously.

THE AGENCY'S RULATIONS WITH INTTRGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS (GC(V)/178)

76, Mr. BITTOWCOURT (Brazil), Rapportcur of the Administrative and

Legal Committee, prescnted the Committec's report on item 19 of the agenda

(ce(v)/178).

T Mr, MAHMOUD (United Arab Republic) said he was firmly opposcd to
any rclations betwcen the Agency and the Commission for Technical Co-operation
in Africa South of thc Sahara (CTC4). That body had been sct up by the
colenialist Powers in order to divide the African continent. Africa was one
and indivisible and the cxpression "South of the Sahars" did not correspond

to any rcality.

78, Ve, MOLOTOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that cveryone
was awarc of thc Soviet dclegation's attitude in the matter. It would votec

in favor of thc draft resolution rccommended by the Committee but was compelled
to makc two rescrvations. Tirst of all it was inadmissible that the Zuropecan

4stomic Tnoergy Community (ZURATOM) should be authorized to scnd observers to

5/ See GC(II)/OB°24, paragraph 4,



6G(V)/OR,58
page 17

the regular sessions of the Conference, sincc that organization was also
concerned with questigns involving the military uses of atomic energy.
Seccondly, it was not at all necessary for the Agency to establish rclations’
with CTCA, The independont countrics pf Africa did ﬁot think that it would
scrve the intercst of African countries or international collaboration. The
proposal was clcarly onc morc attcmpt to bolstor up the colonialist position
in Africa. The Soviet delcgation was against such attempts and considered

that no grounds existed for supporting CTUi.

79. " Mr. SOHULTE-MEERMANN (Fecdcral Ropublic of Germany), referring to

EURATOM, appealcd to thc Confercnce's good scnse. For four years EURLTOM's
achievcements had shown considcrable growth, and it could easily be secen by
everybody that its activities were carricd on in the open. Their cntirely
‘peaceful charactcr could not seriously be called in question. It was therc-
forc difficult to sec why certain dclcgations persisted in regularly disputing
what that organization had aﬁhioved, and i1ts contribution to the well-being

of humanity.

80. Mr, QUANSAH (Ghana) strongly protested against sending an invitation
to CTCA, He had reccived instructions from his Government to make its
position clear beyond all doubt: Any program tending to divide the Af;ican
continent must be considered unacceptable, The Sahara must be rcgarded as

a bridge uniting the north and south of Africa.

81. CTCA had been set up by the colonialist Powcrs without consulting the
African countries, and it was thereforc natural that thc latter should be very

reluctant to takc part in it.

82. It must also be recognizcd that thecre were plenty of organizations with

aims similar to thosc of CTCA, and the best solution would be for CTCA to
be amalgamated with the others,
83, Mr, MITRA (India) sharcd thc views cxprcssed by the delcgates of

Ghana and the United Arad Ropublic. In actual fact the Conference was

confronted with a fait accompli, since the invitation to CTCA had already

been sent out by the Board. It was to bc hoped that in future bettor methods
of collaboration would be cstablished, which, as thc delegate of the Holy See
had saidé/, would conduce to an atmosphere of hope and fricndship rather than

of fear and hatrcd.

é/ ¢c(v)/OR.57, paragraph 97.



Gc(v)/OR. 58
page 18

84. Precious time had been devoted to the problem of the representation of
intergovernmental organizations. He thought it would be simpler to adopt

the system of the United Nations Economic and Social Council, since the Agency
toc belonged to the United Nations family. Meanwhile, it must be hoped that
in future more attention would be paid to the interests of the African and

Middlc East countries.

85. Mr, WERSHOF (Canada) said he had himself been on the Board when
the invitations to intergovernmental organizations had gone out, The

assertion that the Conference had been confronted with a fait accompli was

guite unwarranted, since the Board had taken that step only after receiving
formal authorization from the 1960 session of the Conference7 . The decision

in question had becen approved by a big majority of Members of the Board.

86. Canada, for its part, was not directly interested in CTCA's activities,
but he thought he could say that it was in the interests of African countries

themsclves that that organization should be represented in the Agency.

87. Mr, MITRA (India) pointed out that no observer from CTCA was
prescnt at the currcnt session of the Conference and therefore the decision

to invite that organization could only be classified as a political decision.

88, Mr. MICHAELS (United Kingdom) said he was not concerned with the

legal arguments put forward by the delegate of Canada, but he wished to
emphasize that CTCA was an organization concerned with technical co-operation
and one which kept as far as possible out of political controversy. It was
doing work of great practical utility, and included 20 African States,
collaborating With~four Buropean States. That collaboration had so far becn
carried out to the bencfit of both sidcs. Ghana was perhaps thinking of
withdrawing from CTCA but he hoped that it would reconsider its decision.

In any case, the other African States would rcmain members of the Commission,

whose headquarters were in Africa, at lagos, capital of Nigeria.

89. In his opinion, the Board should bc authorized to send out invitations

to CTCA as in thc past.

90. Mr. QUANSAH (Ghana) remarked that the dclegate of the United
Kingdom had inadvertently revealed that four European States were members of

CTCA, That was precisely the point at issue. Technical co-~operation took

7/ Go(1v)/RES/69,



ae(v)/OR.58
page 19

place in Africa independently of that organization and Ghana was receiving
assistance from the Unitcd Kingdom and other countries. Neither Ghana nor
thé other African States, however, were willing to accept the imposition of
certain forms of assistance, which moreover would bc limited to Africa south

of the Sahara, and would cexcludc countries in the north.

91. Mr. ZHMUDSKY (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that his

delegation was also of the opinion that observcrs from CTCA and TURATOM should

not be invited to the next regular session of the Conference.

92. The discussion which had just taken place showed that it was the reprc-
sentatives of the Western Powers who were insisting on an invitafion being
sent to CTCA, The African States wcre opposed to that invitation. Wa s
that not thc bost indication that the organization concerncd should not be

invited to send obscrvers to the next regular session of the Conferencc?

93. As regards EURATOM, convincing arguments had been advanced in the
Administrative and Legal Committee showing that EURATOM was concerned with the
military uses of atomic energy. The delegate of the Federal Republic of
Germany had bcen unsble, either in the Committee or at the present meeting, to
refute those arguments. His delegation therofore maintaincd once more that
~organizations such as EURATOM and CTCA should not be invited to the next

regular scssion of thc Conferonce.

94. The draft rcsolution following paragraph 3 of the Committec's report
(6C(V)/178) was adopted unanimously.

The meeting rosc at 6,15 p.m.







